GRAN
TRAVERSE

COUNTY

1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

O on Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836 Email: gtcrc@gterc.org
Webpage: www.gtcrc.org Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission Twitter: @GTCRoadComm
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: May 21, 2018

SUBJECT: ROAD COMMISSION SEEKING PUBLIC INPUT
WITH EAST-WEST CORRIDOR TRANSPORTATION SURVEY
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. The Grand Traverse County Road Commission has extended the deadline for residents to complete a
brief public input survey to share their east-west corridor transportation experiences and values. Comments received will
be used to develop and evaluate potential transportation solutions for Phase 1 of the East-West Corridor Transportation
Study.

Residents and employers are encouraged to share this important survey information with friends, family and employees
who live and work in Grand Traverse County

The deadline to complete the survey is now Friday, May 25 at 5:00 p.m. Access the survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GTCRCSurveyl.
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